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From: Yasmin Tirado-Chiodini [yasmin@tirado-chiodini.com]

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:51 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Yasmin Tirado-Chiodini

Subject: Address Change for Trademark Holder - Avant Healthcare Professionals - T10000001084

Dear Corpm‘al{ions Trademark Registration Representative:

This 1s to request a correction on the address of the prademark owner for the "Avant Healthcare
Professionals” ‘Trademark # 110000001084 (Owner name: Avant Healthcare Professionals,
1L1.G)Y T

There was a typo on the address in the application. The current address stated on the
registration and certificate 1s: 65 S, Semoran Blvd, Suite 1221, Winter Park, Florida
32792, However, the address should be:

Correet Address: 1265 S Semoran Blvd, Suite 1221, Winter Park, Florida 32792 (notice the
streel number should be 12635 instead of 63)

Please advice as to what you will require to change the address on file and reissue a new
certificate. Thanks for your time.

Yasmin Tirade-Chiodini, MSBE, JD
Attorney at Law, Tirado-Chiodini, PL

PO Bax 622249, Oviedo, FL 32762
Yel (407)877-7366 - Fax (4D7)577-5528 - Monie (407) 733-3625

yismn@@irado chindirn com

THIS MESSACE 1S INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, Il he reader of Inis messags s nol the miended recianl, or the employse o agant rospansible for gelivenng tne message to (hgintended racipant,
you are herby nohiLed Inat any access. disserminalon. cisinbution. lorwarding or coping of this communication 1s sticlly prohibiied. If you have receiven 1his communicalion n error. please nolify
the sende’ inwmedataly by 8-mail ¢r leisphong, and delgie the onginal massage immachalely
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